

PA meeting January 2023

Attendance 7 parents/ 5 PA members/ Mr. Thomas

1) Budget Update

- update presented by Nurdeen
- holiday sale made profit
- we almost run out of merchandise toward the end, next time we can buy maybe 30% more merchandise
- profit point could be slightly higher? Depending on how many we'd like to sell

2) Courtyard renovation

- Rebecca have reached out local official but it took long time some officials she has contacted moved on
- some recent reactions
- Before covid we were no 3 on "wait list" (on DOE renovation?)
- To do- resurface the ground
- mural project (for fee, third party organization who work with school)
- forming a committee (lead by Hiroko)

3) Website update

- some interest from parents to help
- we need a very basic web page read to get approved by school and DOE to put link on school website
- Greg (attending parent) may have some proposal by next PA meeting

4) Bylaws

- meeting date TBD (Tuesday or Thursday?)
- vote passed

5) 5th grade T-shirt quote \$1100

- Vote passed

6) After school program update from Mr. Thomas

- It is on move, starting at the end of January
- Update for next year prospect
- Notification to parents it is not too late yet to sign up
- Idea in need for how to promote/notify the program to incoming parents

7) Picture day

- funding info not in yet

8) Idea for use of PA funding (if any extra)

- gardening
- movie night
- field trip

9) Question from parents

- the possibility about in-person open classroom/meeting
- hand washing practice of students around lunch time
- possibility of combining the science/art nights for open classroom